2018/19 - 14

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 12th March 2019 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr C Waters

Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr L Walker

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk),

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised.

- 1 .**APOLOGIES**: No apologies to receive.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM None.**
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 8th JANUARY 2019.

Proposed by Cllr K Houghton, seconded by Cllr B Holloway and unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 8th JANUARY 2019.

No matters arising.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Feb/March	100482	367.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 11.35		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100483	29.35
3. Inland Revenue – for Feb	100484	6.00
4. Inland Revenue - for March	100485	6.00
5. Melior College – rent	100486	12.50
6. Information Commissioner	100487	40.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date – circulated prior to meeting with no variances to note.

c) Summer Coach Trip – to discuss and agree arrangements and budget for this trip
The Summer coach trip is scheduled for 28/5/19 and The Parklands outing will be to
Ingomelds and Skegness with the cost of the coach being £410.00. The destination for
the Ashfield trip has yet to be decided. Cllr Oldfield agreed to produce the posters to
be displayed in the notice board and both trips will be on a first come, first served
basis.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the budget for these summer coach trips would be £900.00

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield: Cllr Oldfield reported that N.L.C had agreed a 2.9% general increase on the council tax for the next financial year with adult social care being a priority within the budget. The planning application north of Burringham Road (new roundabout) could have a massive impact on residents in the area with a possible increase in the volume of traffic using this route. No assurances have been given from highways to minimise the impact on residents of Burringham Road. The speed limit has been reduced from 40 to 30mph and hopefully the 7.5T weight restriction will remain.

Cllr Oldfield mentioned the proposed planning application for approximately 178 houses and that he felt a community facility should be sought within this development. Scunthorpe market is moving into the old BHS building and N.L.C has moved to Church Square House.

ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting held on 6th March 2019 problems with youths in the area was reported and highlighted. Residents are encouraged to ring and report crimes this is the only way anything can be done about the problems residents are experiencing.
- ii) Election papers to receive the election papers for the May 2019 election. The election papers were distributed and the clerk advised that the forms should be returned to N.L.C offices by hand between 27th March and 3rd April 2019.
 - iii) New matters: Burringham Road between ASDA roundabout and Carisbrook Manor grass mowing and strimming has been undertaken by N.L.C but this has unearthed a lot of litter and debris which needs removing. Clerk to ask N.L.C to undertake a litter pick in this area.

Police signs have been noticed in areas advising that the riding of motor cycles or quad biles in certain areas is forbidden – it was suggested that these signs be sought and put up in the Ashby Parkland parish – particularly in the woods area. It was agreed that this matter should be raised at the next NATS meeting.

8. PLANNING

a) Update from consultation with DDM regarding the proposed residential development at land North of Burringham Road.

The planning consultant for the proposed development has advised the parish council that they may be in a position to offer a piece of land only (after a viability assessment) – but the parish council would be responsible for taking over the plot of land once planning permission had been granted. The parish council would be responsible for obtaining any necessary planning permissions and would be responsible for the construction and delivery of the hub and all associated costs thereafter. The meeting agreed that a piece of land only was not acceptable or suitable for Ashby Parkland parish council and the clerk was asked to advise the planning consultants for this proposed development that, in light of the size of this proposed development – approximately 144 dwellings - the parish council requests a community hub building – built and complete for parish use as an integral part of this planning permission.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
- The Great British Spring Clean 22 March 23rd April
- North Lincolnshire Workers memorial day 29/4/19
- DDM consultation on planning letter.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 14th May 2019 at 6pm.